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Pr. Tomes B, Rhoeds, Archivigh
The Netional Avehives
WOM%"”. B.C,

Tesr Dr. Rioads, : B

Tais letter is for your informetion g futility in whieh I sometimes
engege, somstiing I hops you will avantuslly ceome to regerd as o 1ittls lasas
than sinister, snd for $hs record, whioh has, spoarently, become the only purpces
served by any letter addreased to you by me.

B T T

I writs it becsusq our correspondsnce can be interpreted as sioring, i
ian the phrese populay amongm the young, that you end/or wocever writes tia : i
leters you sign ssem %o ke "hung up” on the David Ferrie metter. This heng-up i
and tde viger of your responsss, Remerally in the form of 1%y deniels, have j
served to mesk ssveral factst you have never addressed my reporting to you tbe : §
gutting of the vary files you invidted me to inspect; you have never done the ‘
essentlelly sinmple thing I asked, provids o list of tiw Taorrie dooinents -~ and
bow little » problem tnis would nave besn {f the flles wers intsct; nmer bave you
reslly sddressed the collateral sviderce of ths scorrectness of wy reporting that
Mr, Jobnson hed, in fsct, made svailable $oc me wiat le repressnted es o 1list of
thess documents, this evidence, from the sontemporesscus press, showimg thes whet
Be or somecns slse in your siwnsy relessed to the press reflected the compilation
of such ¢ list.

While you may not be sware of it, prisr %o the first publicity on the
Garrisen ocsse, wiioch wes, roughly, in vhe middle of February 1987, I am e only
one to bave written sbout Ferris snd, epperently, the orly ose to bave kuown sbout
him and bad sny interest in him or the z0-¢alled "investigation” of him. He is in o
my second bock. woich wes publizked in esrly December, 1966,

L

In the course of golng ovar some of my pepers for other purpeses, I bave
Just found s brief nocte I eddrsesed to Mr, Johmson Jemuery 11, 1987, a typographicsl
error indicated in was Jasuary 11, 1966, In the second peragr-ab I ssk for two coples
of esch Ferrie dscumeni, unless the number is grest, ip wiich evept I seid I'd pre-
for %o sxemine them, Any proper response to this reguest would heve hed $o indicste
%o me that the ma jority of these docunents sre, in the phrsme you use that in tids
case 15 a euphenism for suppression, withheld, end shouli nsve included s list of
those thet sare and were witaheld., Vhether or not such proper response was made in
full, I submis tois bears very much en the accurscy of $he recollectien I reporfed
to you, tust Mr, Johmsen 4id meke gertain documents os Ferrie aveilsdle to me sad
hed 8 brief list in his poesession that I shen neted and since them have loss,

Sincerely,

Harpld Felsderg



